Public Document Pack

@ Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

NOTICE OF MEETING

SOLENT GROWTH FORUM
THURSDAY 20 OCTOBER 2022 AT 2 PM
VIRTUAL REMOTE MEETING

SOLENT Telephone enquiries to Nicola Twiddy

LOCAL Email: nicola.twiddy@solentlep.org.uk

ENTERPRISE

PARTNERSHIP

Membership

Councillor Susan Bayford (Fareham BC) Councillor Derek Pretty (Eastleigh BC)

Councillor Lorna Fielker (Southampton CC) Tristan Samuels (Portsmouth CC)

Jayson Grygiel (Gosport BC) Councillor Richard Stone (Havant Borough Council)

Councillor Joe Lever (Isle of Wight Council) Councillor Ken Moon
Councillor Alexis McEvoy (New Forest DC) (East Hampshire DC, Associate Member)

(NB This agenda should be retained for future reference with the minutes of this meeting).

Please note that the agenda, minutes and non-exempt reports are available to view online on
the Portsmouth City Council website: www.portsmouth.gov.uk

AGENDA

1 Welcome and Introductions for new Members / Attendees and Apologies
| Agreement of Solent Growth Forum Chair (14.00-14.10)

Peter Baulf, Portsmouth City Council - Legal.

2 Solent 2050 and Q&A (14.10-14.40)

Stuart Baker, Business Development Director, Solent Local Enterprise
Partnership.

Presentation to be given at the meeting: You can read more here:

https://solentlep.org.uk/media/4289/60410-solent-2050-updated-130422.pdf



http://www.portsmouth.gov.uk/
https://solentlep.org.uk/media/4289/60410-solent-2050-updated-130422.pdf

Update on CEC Delivery and Q&A (14.40-15.10)
Darren Coventry, Strategic Lead, Solent LEP Careers Hub.

Presentation to be given at the meeting.

Review of Budget position and financial forecasts and Capital
Programme Update (15.10-15.25) (Pages 3 - 20)

James Fitzgerald, s151 Representative, Portsmouth City Council (Accountable
Body)

Kate Cloud, Acting Head of Corporate Services and Performance, Solent
Local Enterprise Partnership.

AOB (15.25-15.30)



,b Agenda ltem 4

SOLENT

LOCAL

ENTERPRISE
PARTNERSHIP

ltem Number: 4

Item Title: Solent LEP - Review of Budget Position, Financial Forecasts and Capital Programme Update
Meeting Date: 20 October 2022
Purpose: For Information

1.1

1.2

2.1

22

2.3

Introduction

This report provides the Solent Growth Forum (SGF) with an update on the financial position of all LEP funds to 31
August 2022 against the revised budget and the forecast budget for the period up to and including 31 March 2025. A
presentation will be made at the meeting which will summarise the overall financial position and highlight some specific
projects for the SGF to consider.

Additionally, it sets out the progress, key risks, and mitigation actions as appropriate across the two main capital
delivery programmes, the £178m Local Growth Deal (LGD) and the £15.9m Getting Building Fund (GBF), for the SGF
to consider.

It also includes the key monitoring data that is submitted to Government reporting on project progress.

Recommendations
It is recommended that the SGF:

o Note latest position of the LEP budget for the current year as attached at Appendix A and the forecasts out to 31
March 2025 as attached at Appendix B.

Note latest position of the LGD and GBF as set out in Appendices C and D respectively.

Note the specific updates in relation to LGD and GBF tail projects as set out in paragraphs 2.5.1 and 2.5.2.
Note the update in respect of the Annual Progress Reviews in paragraph 2.6.

Note Project and Programme Risk Matrix at Appendix E including the RAG rationale and corrective actions
matrix.

o Note the Local Growth Deal and Getting Building Fund Reporting Matrix attached at Appendix F

Current Financial Year

The revised budget of £22,392,920 for the 2022/23 financial year reflects the latest status of the tails of the two major
funding programmes as well as forecasts for other key areas of LEP delivery such as business support, skills and the
recently launched loan funds.

Local Growth Deal Tail

There remains a small tail on the Local Growth Deal programme of approximately £9m (excluding the agreed loan
funding) which consists in the main of three major, multi-year transport projects. Both the North Whitely transport
improvements and the A326 Highways improvements continue to make progress and the £42m (£34m LEP funded)
Stubbington Bypass scheme is now open.

Progress on the defrayal of all the LGD tail funding is reported at each FFPMG and Board meeting in order to enable
all members to track progress against each of the remaining projects.

The financial status of the entire LGD programme can be found at appendix C, alongside the updated status of each

scheme which have also been RAG rated in the high-level delivery risk matrix at appendix E. Where there are specific
issues these have been set out in paragraph 2.5 below.

Page 3
1



24

25

2.5.1

252

2.6

Getting Building Fund (GBF)

The Getting Building Fund programme continued to deliver well in 2021/22 with a relatively small tail of £2m being re-
profiled into 2022/23 and the overall financial position of the GBF programme is attached at appendix D, with the
updated status of each scheme RAG rated in the high-level delivery risk matrix at appendix E.

Specific Project Updates by Exception

Project progress is reported by exception to each meeting of the FFPMG and LEP Board where members are asked
to consider a range of recommendations or to be aware of emerging risks. A snapshot of the recent issues the Board
has been asked to consider is set out below and will be highlighted at the meeting in a presentation.

Local Growth Deal Capital Programme
The following three projects are summarised below, with more detail being provided at the meeting.

Hampshire County Council - Stubbington Bypass

The bypass was opened in May 2022, with the street lighting and power supply works completed, and the finishing
works to the highways verges concluding in Autumn 2022. The funded project also includes improvements to roads
in Stubbington village, and these works are due to start in and are expected to be complete by February 2023.

Portsmouth City Council - Southsea Coastal Defence Scheme

Work to sub frontage one of the scheme is on track to complete by the end of December 2022. Modest employment
outputs have already been created by the project, with the vast majority of outputs (employment, housing,
commercial space) to be created over the next 10 years.

Vistry Homes - North Whiteley Infrastructure Improvements

The first of three phases of infrastructure improvements are complete, with the second and third phases running in
parallel. The grant funded element of the project is expected to complete by June 2024, though house building is
programmed continue beyond this timescale into 2028.

Getting Building Fund (GBF) Capital Programme

Updated narratives have been added to the risk register at appendix E which includes trend arrows and RAG ratings
for SGF to be able to pick out those that have changed and where risks are either emerging or being mitigated.

Project Change Request (PCR) / Maritime Innovation Hub

Government have provided an update on 6 September that the PCR request to allocate £850,000 to the proposed
Solent Maritime Innovation Hub from the previously approved CEF University of Southampton project will require
approval from the new DLUHC Minister and that this is expected to take 'some weeks'.

At the last meeting of the Board in July 2022, it was agreed that in order to submit a formal business case to the Solent
Freeport for £400,000 of seed funding by the deadline of 2 September the LEP should ringfence £850,000 to underwrite
the GBF pending the government decision.

The outline business case was therefore submitted to Solent Freeport on 2 September with confirmation from the LEP
and its accountable body that the LEP match funding was in place.

An verbal update on the funding bid is expected after the Freeport Board which is taking place on 12 October 2022.

Annual Progress Reviews

For the fourth year, Annual Progress Reviews (APRs) have been programmed in with funded projects. In order to best
manage LEP Executive and Accountable Body time, a two-tier approach has been taken as follows:
o Those projects deemed high priority, i.e. still in delivery phase, claiming funds, or where there maybe ongoing
issues causing concern, have been asked to attend an APR meeting with the LEP Executive and Accountable
Body Finance team, preceded by a pre-meeting report coving the broad areas of delivery, finance and
reputation, in line with the standard ‘Bla'gj)gtoang approach.

2



e Those projects deemed medium or low priority, i.e., where all funds have been claimed, the main delivery
phase is complete and outputs continue to be monitored, have been asked to complete the pe-meeting report
questions as part of their Q2 monitoring return. As these are assessed in October and November, any
concerns can be identified, and further APR meetings booked in if deemed necessary.

Eight APR meetings have been held to date out of an anticipated 12. These have run smoothly with all parties funding
the meeting a useful point to set out the current situation, identify any challenges that need to be addressed, and
ensure the ongoing working relationships are maintained. The meetings and reports will also help inform the Q2
monitoring returns to government which are due to be submitted to Government on 25 November.

Loan Funds Update

Live call update
The deadline for Expressions of Interest (Eol's) for the LEP's two loan funds was the 8 July 2022. Seven Eol's were

received for the Solent Prosperity Loan Fund and six for the SME Priority Sectors Loan Fund. After reviewing the Eol's
all seven Prosperity Loan Fund and two SME Priority Sector Loan Fund Eol's were invited to develop full applications,
with a deadline of 30 September 2022. Three full applications were received and are currently being reviewed by the
LEP Executive and Accountable Bodly.

Proposed new loan call(s)

Following lessons learned from the recent loan funding calls the LEP Executive and Accountable Body are considering
the best way to relaunch the loan funds to ensure that the funding calls are positioned correctly and are useful to the
market. It is therefore proposed to bring back a new loan fund call proposal for the Board to consider in December with
a view to launching early in the new year.

LGD / GBF Monitoring and Reporting

Solent LEP takes a risk-based approach to monitoring funded projects, with the risk scores allocated as per the Risk
Scoring Matrix in Appendix E. The Risk Matrix at appendix F is reported to FFPMG and Board at each meeting, most
recently at the LEP Board meeting on 7 October. This is also monitored by the LEP Executive and Accountable Body
on an ongoing basis in order to identify any issues or challenges early on, and come to an agreed approach to resolving
them. The resolutions rely on the Corrective Actions at Appendix E depending on the risk score allocated to any
particular project.

Financial Summary

The current position of the LEP Budget for 2022/23 is set out in appendix A and the future years forecasts are shown
in appendix B with the main financial risks highlighted in this report.

Appendices C and D show the overall position of the Local Growth Deal and Getting Building Fund programmes
respectively including the tail funding that is being managed across the 2022/23 and 2023/24 financial years.

As highlighted in this report due to the complex nature of some of these projects and delays that the Covid-19 pandemic
inevitably caused, the Accountable Body has enacted the freedoms and flexibilities made available by HMG by re-
profiling relatively small funding tails of both the LGD and GBF into the 2022/23 financial year.

An indicative budget for 2024/25 has been established to maintain the good practice of a three-year rolling budget and
whilst at this stage there is a lack of certainty of the funding that will be available a core operational budget has been
established and both loan and SME grant activity will be continuing.

The contingency / reserves budget has been maintained at a strong level in order to provide the Board with the flexibility
to react to ongoing developments as the future direction of LEPs continue to evolve.

The FFPMG and the LEP Board will continue to receive an update at each meeting regarding the progress against the
LGD and GBF tails.

The risks of both programmes continue to be reported and monitored in the funding risk register at appendix E where
all projects are regularly reviewed and have the latest RAG rating attached to them.

Page 5
3


https://solentlep.org.uk/funding-hub/prosperity-loan-fund/
https://solentlep.org.uk/funding-hub/priority-sectors-loan-fund/

The Accountable Body will continue to provide up to date and accurate advice to ensure that all LEP funds are spent
with regularity and propriety, that they secure value for money for the public purse and maximise investment
opportunities for the area.

Equality impact assessment

An EIA is not required at this stage. EIA's are not required for note items and, in relation to decisions, these relate to
agreement of programme-wide budgets (as opposed to any new investment decisions) and internal risk registers.

Legal implications
With reference to the recommendation to: -

[ Endorsing the financial budget for 2022/23 of £22,392,920 as set out in appendix A and the revised budget
for the period 2022/23 to 2024/25 as set out in appendix B.

PCC's (acting as accountable body for the LEP) s.151 officer acts as the Chief Finance officer (by the relevant
delegation powers) for the LEP and is in receipt of a general delegation from the Council in order to manage such
matters.

Where necessary specific legal advice has been provided within the body of the appendices the recommendations
within this report refers to, and any specific legal action referred to within these will be managed in accordance with
the advice provided.

In terms of the high-level risk matrix for the LGD programme (appendix E) - and any project specific points raised at

para 2.5.1 and 2.5.2 - action taken as prescribed by the grant agreements will be reviewed by legal on a case-by-case
basis with separate advice provided.

Financial comments from the S$151 Officer of the Accountable Body

All of the financial information and associated implications are reflected in the body of the report and the Appendices.

Page 6



€40T 7207/60/0€ U0 9€:60
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 ¥SL'STT'E (821'891°2) ¥SL'STT'E
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 S6E'STT €00°TE S6E'STT
0 0 0 0 S6E'STT €00'T€E S6E'STT
0 0 (9T6°2T1?) (9T6°2T127) 000°0ST‘E 0 916292'S
0 0 (802°91'€) (802'9v¥'E) 0 0 80C‘9VY'E
000°00% 000°00% 000°00Y 0 0
000052 000°05¢ 000°05¢ 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 762°€89 762'€89 000°005C 0 80L'9T8‘T

v xipuaddy

JUSWISSAUI 24N1INJISRISUI PUB SBWBYDS 1uodsued) Jofejn 98.e7 |edoT]
sjuswanosdwi podsues] Asjauym Yo

(¥20Q Je8|ejes| pue samo) 1se3) skemales Jua|os
(98p1ig Suneol4 ySiM Jo 9|s]) shemaien jua|os

enq /gv) awweidoud JesAnw 10dsoo pue weyaled
(g @seyd - Buljieng £gv) swwesSoud sesAininw podsoo pue weyaleq
yinos aueq a1eSmaN

1nogepunoy s,394e8.e|A 1S PUB INOGEPUNOY UOWWOD) 334

199/0ud @2UBqINISIQ UOIESILIIA JUS|OS - UOIIESIIA [eIUSWUOIIAUT
a13ua) ASojounwiwi Jadue)

(JDH) aue yiesH a8png / Inogepunoy uoliels

(22S) Y1ON J31ienD uoilels

(22d) peoy yur wued ||iH Aingsung

(22d) @8ueyduarul pJeH ayL|

650 UIMOI5 103105

51502 Juswasdeuely awweldoid pue suoisinod Ausasunuo) 1do :|e101-qns
5150) JuawWaseue|y sawweldoid pund ueot saseld Suimol
51502 JuawaSeue| awwelSoid pue suoisinoid Aouasunuo) 1do

pasuenpy sueoq |ende) :pung ueoq sase|d Suimoln

UOI3E20||E-34 1O} pUNJ UBOT S3IE|d SUIMOID PaJdAIaY
(S31amuapun 4g9) qnH uoieAouUU| - 1dD
sueot JINS - 1dD
sueoq pund Ajadsoud .—:10
s129(oud 140daa.4 1oddns 01 payJew.e]
:SUeo7 pung sase|d Suim;

o ©O O oo

o ©O O oo

o oo oo

© O o oo

o oo oo

o o o oo

O O O oo

o O O oo

0
886°€8
0

0
0S2'89¢

© © o o

€6€°0LE

o o oo

692TT

0
886€8
0

0
0S2'89¢

o o oo

€6€°0LE

pun4 JueJD WSIINO] SUIEISYIIY pue ‘AI9A02Y PUE 1IeIS3Y 4aY3
(anuanay) poddns ssauisng ||ews / 01\ - p1emiod 3| Aed
uonisuedl N3

SHIOMIBN 4934

QNH YIMOID JU3|0S

(ssuodsay 6TAIAOD) 22udl|isay [edny - 9siidiaiug |ednieN
awwesdo.d els - asudiaiug jeanieN

(papun4 yoien @91) spdemy - 919 4443

(Papund 4ay3) spsemy - 19 4043

pun4 Ajliadsoud juajos - oddns JINS

V XIAN3ddV



€40C

7202/60/0€ U0 95:60

v xipuaddy

V XIAN3ddV

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 |e10] dde|d
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Buipung Anoede)
3 3 3 3 3 3 3
JUBWIUIBN0D (pa1e20| | ve/sz0t
(o13peq papuey -3y aq 01 puadsispun) 01 paemioj) palied aq (puadsiapun) 198png aoe|d
9q 03 Suipuny) / papuny 0} a3edd)s swweiSoid | |/ I9A0 €T YdIeNI TEIE  pasiney pasodoid 220z 8ny 1€ 03 dn «£2/2202
/ wioay Suipuny maN 3¢ 03 puadsiang 10 UOIEID[RIIY SE JUBLIE/ JB3A [N PUE 1SEI2404 JedA [N 3Jniipuadx3 [endy 138png Jea, [In4
0 0 (802°98T'Y) (802°98T'Y) €9T'BEL'6T (z¥8s60°L) TLE'VT6'ET |e3o1 (Auadoud 13 pueq) ainpnsisesju|
0 0 0 0 620°T 0 620°T A391e415 ASUU3
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Buipuny 25ua||92x3 Ausnljag 1iodsuel
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 91e153 21|gNd BuUQ
0 0 0 0 699, LST'LT 699°€L Suipuny Ayoeder
TBUIpUNS 9JNJONJISEIU] J9U30
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (pun4 [ende) Suip|ing asnoH ainjonuiselyu] 910a) Aenp Aseusiua)
0 0 0 0 €8LLTY 0 €8L'LTY 73 Joj ueu9 [ended Yimouo 4oy suoliepunod Sulp|ing
SoWIlUEIg01q Sulpung [EHdE) JaU30
0 0 0 0 Y¥8'¥S0’E (¥91°20LT) ¥¥8'7S0‘E pung Suip|ing SuILo - |e303-gnS
0 0 0 0 00000T S6E°LT 000°00T S350 Juawaseuey swweldold - sueo 489 /a9 pajoAdRy
0 0 0 (o] 000°0S6 0 000°056 Sulpung ueo] pajAday 489
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Juawaseue|y swweisoud
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 150d |0J1U0) 19pJOg JO UOISIAOI{ - 140d |BUOIIRUISIU| YINOWSHOd
0 0 0 0 000058 0 000°058 gnH uoneAouu| 110daalg
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $J911U0J4 $21U01I3|3F 4O B43UD) - uordweyinos Jo Aisia
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 swwes3o.d uonediu WsLINN - 1\
0 0 0 0 ¥78'67S (655'62S) v8'6S anH wawAojdw3 einy wiie4 auolsyGy
0 0 0 0 000°SLY 0 000°SLY [ex8i apisiaie/m Ad|gTER)
0 0 0 0 0000ST 0 000°0ST qnH uawase3u7 [elisnpu| ue 3uip|ing - sanbiuyda] SuipAaey wea
0 0 0 0 0 (000°002°T) 0 JeujWLIB ] 3SINJD UOIdWEYINOS JO MPd
puny supjing SuUlo5
0 0 0 0 €€5'G69'T 0699 €€5'569'T SSWRYS paurelsy 13d - [e303-qns
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (9102 150d) OT uonUN[ £ZIN 40§ UOIIVIO|ID [DUOISIACID [D3P YIMOID
0 0 0 0 ¥80'ST 0699 ¥80'8T 5150) Juswaseue|y sawweidold - ssedAg uoiduiqgnis
0 0 0 0 6vv'LL9°T (0) 6v'LL9°T ssedAg uolsuiqgms
SWaYps paurErey 1Ja
0 0 (z62'€£0'7) (262'€£0°7) 016'61Z'TT (829'8v¥'S) 20T'E6C'ET 183 YImouo 8207 - [e10)-gNS
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Suiwweudoud 4apun / (49A0)
0 0 0 0 000°0€L°T 0 000°0€L°T Suipuny ueo| pa|aAdal 097
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 sJeaA auniny ui s109f0.d Joj payJew.es Ajganedipul Suipuny o1
0 0 (z62°€L02) (z62°€L0T) 000°005°C 0 T6TELSY pun4 ueot Jauda.9 yoeg p|ing U|0S
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 uoissaiSold ase) ssauisng - OT[ £ZIN
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9AI1RI1IU| JBMOd 3J0YS - daV
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $92U9Ja(Q |eISEOD BASYINOS
0 0 0 [o] 000°0ZY 0 000°0¢t ueoT uorjewsoysuel] [eyde) 34 989)|0) weyaie
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 pung ueoq 6T-AINOD
(o] 0 0 (o] 0 (€9°2S) 0 YX SAISISWW| PUB SAIRIID JO4 343U - YINOWISLIOJ 40 AlISIaAlUN
0 0 0 0 000°S0T (000°565) 000'S0T doo Suipeag - aury puejs| MOl
0 0 0 0 879'9TT'E (622'¥T2?) 8v9'9TT'E sjuawanoldwi AemysiH 9zev
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Suipuny piemioy o1 - ssedAg uoiduiqgmis
0 0 0 0 8052l €99'TL 80S'CTT 150D JusWaseue|\ dwweldold - [eSQ YIMOID JU3|0S
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 129[0ud Asaniag SuisnoH paje.a|addy Jua|os
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (senuigisesy) pung Juswdojansq awweldoud
0 0 0 (o] 0 0 0 UIMO0J8 10} S31IS 320|un 0} JUSWISIAU| UoIeIauaday
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9J3ua) Hoddng awnliey pue sdoysyJop sulBA Ivd



€40¢

7202/60/0¢ U0 9¢:60

v xipuaddy

220z AInf 7z pdeog d37 3e pasude sy 4

o
0
(90€'e6T)
6V TT
SS
£16'TY
(999'v1)
SSSHT

O OO O0OO0OO0OoOOoOo

O O0Oo0OO0OOo0OOoOoOOoOo

V XIAN3ddV

o
0
(90€e6T)
6vv'TT
SsS
£16'TY
(999%1)

SSSvrT

95212
0
¥E€L'98T
8/8'8T
00008
00009
000°00T
000°'s¥
000°06%

0

ST8'E
000°00€
0

0

000'6
952'sS
719915
0

0

0

000
0
75S'6L
0
197374
88SVT
vL2'0v
S96°L
Tv8'L6T

(z00"952)

0

€L5°T
67E'SYT
0

8¢
(6TL'6Y)

9571
0
vEL'98T
v8122T
1S5'8S
Sv6'6S
£80°8S
99965
SvY'SvE

0

ST8'E
000°00€
0

0

0
952'sS
219915
0

0

0

41nos 1sAje1e) / Y40M1aN d31

juswadedua ssauisng 4o} Suipuny Adeda| ya3aas

0S0¢ 3u3|0s

saAI9s3Y / AuaBunuo)

$1500 UOIIEIIUNWIWOD g SUlISYIBIN

Joddns |eSa]

SJe3A 94N3Ny 104 SIIIAIS D13BIO0WSQ 104 SISO }SBIAI0} SUIpN|dUL S3SOD ddueuly
51500 PO
51500 Sulye1s

Buipung Ayoede)

uonnquIuUo) 7g/1z Modaaud Juajos

Suipung Ayoede)

JUS|OS NN SWIHEeN

SuriaauiBu3 pue 22Ua1S SWIIBIAl JO [00YDS Ysesiepn - AJISIaAIUN Jua|os uoydweyinos
2J3U3) SWISAS WA |BUO[IEN

SDAIENIU| J0323S 21831e1S JAYIO

s|aued Alosinpy
3}I0MIBN J3SIAPY 3s14daaiu] / Auedwo) asiidisiu] s1saie)
swuwesdoud diysisumQ Jakojdwiz Jus|os
Suipuny Ajioede)
9J3ua) Sulutes] SuudauiBul |IAID - 983)|0) weyaled




This page is intentionally left blank



vioT

7202/60/0€ U0 5160

8 xpuaddy

- 000008 000008 000°07T 758'65T S6€'SZT TSL'vLE 3jqeAedas J0u pue pasn puny :pund ueoq sadejd Sumoin
- 000008 000008 000°0%T ¥S8'6ST S6€'STT TSL'YLE $150) JuawaBeue|\ awwes3o.d puny ueo] sadeld BuImouD -
:(31qeAedas Jou) sasodind Jay10 4oy puny o 3sn
- 916'795°9C 91679597 807'98C"€ 80,'9ZT'L 000°0ST'E 000°000°ET 3|qe|leny / padueApy sueo [eyde) :puny ueoq sade|d SulmolD
- 807'987°9 807'987'9 807'987'€ 000'000°€ - - UOI3E20|[B-31 JO) PUN4 UBOT S32B|d SUIMOID PaPAIRY
- 000058 000°058 - 000°0S1 000007 - (234mI2pUN 4gD) gNH UonEAOUU| - 1D
- 000°000'T 000000 - 000°0SL 000052 - sueoT INS - 1d9
- 80L'9ZY 80L'9TY - 80L'9tv - - sueo pun4 Ayladsold - 149
- 000°000°S 000000'S - 000°005C 000°005C - sypefoid podaaiq ioddns 03 payiewie3 1do
- 000000'C 000'000C - - - 000°000'C SIOMISAOH UOHLID
- 0000008 000°000'8 - - - 0000008 agexoed ainpnisesyu| 73 u3|0S
- 000°000'€ 000°000°€ - - - 000°000°€ 1SYNID
uonedo|y jende) [eurSuQ :puny sade|d n:..dﬂv
- S6EVSE'LT  |S6EVSELT 000705t 00005t T€9CTL ¥9LTEL'ST 0L wu_a_a
- 70S7TT 20571 - - - 20S'TTT (pung Ayiadsoud Jua|oS BIA SpiemuO 0Z/6T0Z Papuny d91) S,3NS 404 Auljiqeded [ensia uc_zma
- 58'96 58'96 - - - 5896 ssaulpeay pue 22uadi||a3u| ssauisng - Loddns JNS
- €0°00Y €000 - - - YE0°00Y pun4 juelo wsuno] Suiesydry pue ‘AJsn0day pue Leissy 4ay3
- €67EVE €67EVE - - 886'€8 S05'65C (9nuanay) pioddng ssauisng ||ews / O - plemioy 3 Aed
- 050°9€T 0S0'9€T - - - 0S09€T uonisuel] N3
- €00'EVE €00'EVE - - - €00'EVE SHIOMIBN 4234
- £T1'986'C LT¥'986'C 000057 000°05¢ 052°89¢ LLT'812T (T20Z 01 9T/STOT - [BSP YIMOID) GNH YIMOID JU3|OS
- STT'S06 STT'S06 - - - STZ'S06 jJuswsdeuey swwesdold - (TZ0Z 01 9T/STOT - [BSP YIMOID) pung Yimouo 1ua|os
- 0 0 - - - - pun 103p43]322Y YIMmo.o 4gy3 1of buipunf payspi\
- 000°SLT 000'SLT - - - 000°SLT (esuodsay 6TQINOD) 2ualisay eany - astidiaqu] [eneN
- 000087°T 000°08Y'T - - - 000°08%'T awwelsold Juesn - asudiajul [esneN
- 0 0 - - - - (papung yore\ 491) spiemy - 14 4ay3
- 9vv'v8 Elaas] - - - 9Ivv'v8 (pSpun4 4ay3) splemy - 018 4043
- 16576 16516 - - - 16576 5700 03 spJemy Juelo papuny 3qy3 Jo awAeday
- LSv'9T8 LSY'9T8 000002 000002 €6€'207 ¥90'1Z (uorsued]) poddns JNS
- 6TL'€85T 6TL'€8S'T - - 000'89T 6TL'STY'T (12/020Z 01 6T/8107) pund Ajiadsoud Juajos wouy poddng JNS - / (TZ0Z 03 9T/STOT - B3P YIMOID) puny 4Imou9 Jua|os
- 20Z'0TT 20Z'0TT - - - 20Z°0TT 92ua31|ig 3N - Hoddns 103035 31eAlld MOI € 494
- 000°SLY 000'SL - - - 000°SLt puny - poddns 103085 23eAlld MOI € 49
- ) 4] S0T'28 - - - S01'28 20ua811q anq - |1PUN0D y8noiog Hodson - puny uolsuedxa 73 JU3|0S 4Oy
- 000008 000008 - - - 000008 pun4 - 12uno) yBnoiog Uodso - puny uoisuedxa 73 JU3|0S 49y
- 906'T8E 906'T8€ - - - 906°T8€ 20uasl|ig ang
- T6E°056'Y T6€056' - - - T6€°056'Y splemy
:deg ay3 BuiBpLig - 10y Ju3|0S

9 XION3IddV



vioz

9 XION3IddV

2202/60/0€ U0 560 9 xipuaddy
- 8Y9VEE 8Y9VEE 0 0 0 8Y9'VEE |e101 ade|d
- 8Y9'vEE 8Y9'vEE - - - 8Y9'vEE Suipuny Ayoede)
2Juenep ainypuadx3  [198png |el0) S2/v202 vz/€20C €2/2202 22/1202 pud
15823404 |10 128png 123png 198png 03 3Jnypuadx3y DV
|eny
09LV9€'T6T  [09L'V9ET6T 802‘v8Y'Y ¥S8'8€9°TT €9T°L1S'ST SES'VZL'9ST |e101 (Auadoid '3 puel) aanianansesu]
- 00005 000°0S - - 620T TL68Y A8erens Asiaug
- 0002y 000Z¥ - - - 0002¥ Bulpuny 20u3|[29X3 AJaAI|2Q Hodsuel
- 05661 056'6T - - - 056'6T a1e)53 21|9Nd BUQ
- 00059 000529 000°€L 000°€L 699°€L TEE'SSY Suipuny Aypeded
- TC6'SL9L TT6'SLYL - - - T26'SL9L (pun4 [eude) Bulpjing asnoH aunnasesyul 910a) Aenp Ateusjus)
- 000°060°L 000°060°L - - €8LLTY £12'2L99 73 40} 3ueun [ended Yimouo 1oy suoepunoy Sulp|ing
- 000°550°8T 000°550'8T 000525 000°52S Yv8'VSOE 9ST°0S6'ET pung Suipjing 3uniayd - |ejoi-qns
- 000'00C 00000 00005 00005 000°00T - 53500 Juswaseuepy awweiSoud - Sue0T 489 / 4O papAIRy
- 000°006'T 000°006'T 000'SLY 000°SLY 000056 - Suipung ueoq papAday 499
- 000085 000085 - - - 000085 JuswaSeue|y swweidold
- 000°0SS 000055 - - - 000°0SS 150d |043U0) I3p40g JO UOISIAOUJ - 1O |[EUOIIBUIRIU| YINOWSHIOd
- 000058 000°058 - - 000058 - qnH uoneaouu| Jodaaly
- 0 0 - - - - $J913U0J4 $31U0JIIB|T 10} B43Ud) - uojdweyinos jo Ayisisalun
- 000°000'C 0000007 - - - 000°000'C awwelSold UoRESINN JUSLINN - IMMIH
- 000'522°C 0005227 - - vv8'62S 9ST'S69'T qnH juawAo|dw3 [edny wiie4 duolsuel
- 000°0SL 00005 - - 000'SLY 000'SLT |en8iq apisiarem Al
- 000000°T 000°000'T - - 000°0ST 000058 qnH 3uswaBesu3 [ewsnpu ue Suipjing - sanbiuypa | BuiPAIRY sugkeeh
- 0000008 0000008 - - - 000°0008 [BUIWLIB | 3SINJD UOYAWELINOS 4O L0
pung suip(ing uf
(@)
- 000°0s€’'0s | 000°0S£°0E - - ££5'569'T L9v'¥S9'8C :$3WaYds pauleldy 1ya "._<5ha
- 000°059Y 000059y - - - 000°059 uonesedaid ase) ssauisng [enul - 0T
- 000707 000'T0C - - ¥80°8T 916281 350D Juawaseue|y swweisold - ssedAg uoydu
- 000'66%ST 000'66Y°ST - - 6vY'LL9'T TSSTZ8eT ssedAg uoyuiqgnis
SaWayps paurelay 134
- €L6°v0'00T | ££6°€Y0°00T 00009t Z62VSL'E 0T6°866'6 TLL0EB'S8 ‘1830 YIMou9 Jud|0s V101 8Ns
- 000°059°C 000'059C 000'09% 000°09Y 0000€L'T - Suipuny ueoj papAdal 491
- Z6T'ELSY T6TELS'Y - T6T'€L0T 000°005C - puN4 UBOT J2USBID Yokg P|IiNg JUS|OS
- 000°000'T 000'000'T - - - 000°000°T (@91 40 @sn asiwixew 03 097 Aq papun4) 2inyipuadx3 [exde) Apog 2|qe3unody
- 0 0 - - - - pung Ayiadsoud juajos
- 000°006 000006 - - - 000006 uolssaugoud ased ssausing - OTf LZA
- 0SEVEY'Y 0SEVEY'Y - - - 0SEVEY'Y SAIEIU| J3MO4 210YS - daV
- 000000°S 000°000°S - - - 000°000'S $30U3J3(] [BISBOD BSYINOS
- 000°0Z¥ 000°0¢t - - 000°0ZY - ueo uonewoysues| jeyde) 34 289|j0) weyaiey
- 000°0SLT 00005 - - - 000°0SLC pung ueot 6T-AINOD
- T9SLT9E T9SLT9'E - - - T95°LT9'E ¥XI122
- 00000 000°00Z - - 000°S0T 000565 dooq Suipeug - aur puels| MOI
- 000'089°'s 000°089'S - 000158 8v9'592°C TSE'€95°C syuawanosdw) AemysiH 9zev|
- 8L£'102C 8LE'LOT'T - - 805'TZT 0£8'v80°C 150D Ju3wageue|y awwesold - [B3Q YIMOID u3|0s
0000058 000°005°8 - - - 000°005'8 Suipuny piemioy 091 - ssedAg uoiBuigqnis
- LTL'€9€ LTL'€9€ - - - LTL'€9€ JUSWISAUI 21N)ONIISEIJUI PUB SDWBYDS Jodsuely Jofe|y a8.1eT |ed0]
- 000°0007T 000000vT - 000°0LE ¥SL'S58°C 9vT'vLL0T syuawanoidw podsuel) AS|aHYM YHON
- 78L'9LL'E 78L'9LL'E - - - T8L9LL'E (28p1ig Buneoyd ySiIM 40 3is1) skemares jusjos
- 000'£56'€ 000°£56'€ - - - 000°£56'E (8unjieng £zv) swweiSoid seshiynw Hodsoo pue weyaieq
- 000°86T°E 000°86T°E - - - 00086T°E (z aseyd - Buijleng £zv) dwweiSoid Jeahinw 110dsoo pue weyaieq
- 0000058 0000058 - - - 0000058 ynos aue a3esSmaN
- 000°0VEY 000°0VEY - - - 000°0vEY 1nogepunoy sia.esie 1S PUe IN0GEPUNOY UOWWO) |99
- 000596 000596 - - - 000596 1afoud a3ueqINISI UONESIMIA JUS|OS - UOIESIIAl [EJUSWUOIIAUT
- £68°€56'Y £68°€56'Y - - - €68'€S6'Y (20H) aueT yieay 98pno / Inogepunoy uonels
- 000S8T'Y 000'S8TY - - - 000S8TY (20S) yrioN Ja1enD uonels
- 000075y 000°0v5 - - - 000°0V5Y (00d) peoy yur ueq |iH Aingsung
- 0002€87 000°2€8'y - - - 0002€8y (D0d) 98ueydiaul paeH ayL
:3uIpuny pawLIuOd [B3Q YIMOID JUB|OS




(2513

9 XION3IddV

7202/60/0€ U0 5160

8 xpuaddy

- 295°€89'6 295°€89°6 850°900°T 000°0£0°T 898‘TTO'T 9£9°665‘9 |e101 150D [e13ud) [euonesdado
- 95276 95776 - - 9S2'1C 000'TL (Uanos 15Aje3e]) 5,d37 UIYINOS pUE YIOMISN d31
- 0 0 - - - - juawaBesua ssauisnq 1oy Bulpuny Aoeda| ya3as
- LT0°0LY'T L10°0LY'T - - vEL'98T €87°€87°T 050Z 3u30s
- 9E6'V0V'T 9€6'70V'T 850929 000°0SL 8/8'8C - sansasay / Aouadunuo)
- 0€Z'9€L 0€T'9EL 00009 - 00008 0€2°965 51500 UONEDIUNWWOD 13 BUNBYIEIN
- SET'E8Y BET'E8Y - - 00009 8ET'ELY woddns [eSa]
- 665'89L 665'89L 000°0T 000°0T 000°00T 665819 51e9A 2.1N)N} 10} SAINIBS INEIOOWI( 10} SIS02 ISEIDIO} [U] SISOD BoURY
- SY'806 SYv'806 00009 00009 000°Sty SYY'ErL 51500 22140
- TY6'618°E Tv6'618'E 00005 000052 000°06% Tv6'628°C 53500 Buiyyels
0 BIS'ESY'S BISESY'S 0 000'SE G95'GE £56'78E'8 uoneAouu]
- 000'59T 00059T - 000°SE 595G SEV'V6 Suipuny Aypeded
- 000005 000005 - - - 000005 (T2Z) 2Ua1S M - SON
N 0 0 N - - - pag 1531 pue awnuen vg
- 000°050'T 000050°T - - - 000'050°T (uonnqyuod 097) 23ua) ABojouyda] a1n3ng YInowsHod 4o Aysialun
s199[04d UoIEAOUU| - PUNY [E3Q YIMOID |BDOT
- 8TG'8ET 8TS'8ET - - - 8TS'8ET 5150 Juawageue|) swwes§old - pung uoreAOUU|
- 000°00S 000°005% - - - 000°005t 213ua) ASojounwiw) Jedue)
- 000°000'C 0000007 - - - 000'000C 7 5By - 313U3)) UOIIBAOUU| Weyaieq
- EVT'EOPIT  [EPTEOVOT 0 000°0S2 SZ8'E0€ 8TV'6V8'ST 16301 510335 >13agasip|
- 000°0S 000°0S - - - 00005 uonNqUIU0) 77/ 1Hodaaiy ue
- 000008 000008 - 000°05¢ 000°00€ 000°0SC U3[0S YN dwi|
- vZ9'€EE v79'€€E - - ST8'E 66L'67€ Suipuny Aol
o
- 00Zv9t'L 002'v9%'L - - - 002v9v'L 3uiaauIBu3 pue 32UaPS BWINLIBIA JO [00YS Ysesie - Als1aniun Jua]os uojduweyinos
- 000000°S 000°000°S - - - 000°000°S 213U3) SWAISAS BINLIE [BUOKEN
- 000°LTT 000ZTT - - - 000°LTT 2ouasiig ang - utey) Alddns
- 6TY'6LT'T 6TV'6LT'T - - - 6TV'6LTT spiemy - utey) Ajddng
- 000'65T 000°6ST - - - 000°6ST 22ua31|Iq anQ - dwayds Suturel |
- 000°00€‘T 000'00€'T - - - 000°00€‘T spJemy - aWwayds Sujules] |
€ punoy 49y seaning usos
0 991°22Z'1€ 991°22z 1€ 0 000°08T 698°08S L62'19v°0E 130 SIIDYS|
- 0006 0006 - - 0006 - diysiauyied s|pis [exsiq|
- 000087 000082 - - 952'sS rL'vTT sjaueqd AJOSIAPY SIS
- 6¥6'9L0'C 6V6°9L0'C - 000'08T €19'9TS 9EE08E'T SHOMIaN Jasinpy astidiaiug / Auedwio) asidiaiug s1aaled
- 000621 000'62T - - - 000°67T uonNQLIU0D [B3Q YIMol9 |07 - swwesdoud diysiaumQ Jahojdw] jusjos
- ¥56'667T ¥56'667'T - - - ¥56'667'T awweigoud diysisumg sahojdw3 usjos
- S0E‘C6Y S0€E‘C6Y - - - S0E‘T6Y Buipuny Ayoede)
- Z11'828°C [4%:14: %4 - - - 7T1'878T anua) Sujuiel] Supsauidug AL - 883|100 weyaJley
- 990°€v6 990'€v6 - - - 990°€v6 213ua) Hoddng awnue| pue sdoysyIom auLe 3ve
- 000°006°0T 000°006°0T - - - 000'006°0T 243ua) saysodwo) 383|100 MO
- 0000006 000°000°6 - - - 000°0006 |lemauay saieis3 289)|0D ysiapiseq
- 08L'€9 08L€9 - - - 08L'€9 20uadi|Id 2nq - ISYINTD
- 000°000°€ 000°000°€ - - - 000°000°€ 989]|0D weya.eq - |SYINID




vioy

7202/60/0€ U0 5160

8 xpuaddy

262918V
- 802'655'E 117°096'TT S|1e1ap Joj @ xipuadde 295 - 1523104 9AISSAY SIIE|d SUIMOID SAREINWIND BN
262°918'VLT 992°0v6°'S ¥S8'€Z9'€T 026'TLT'TT 152°080'vEC Suipuny - |e30] JueID
000'000C 000'00S 000°00S 000000°T - Suipung ueo pappAday - pung SUIp|INg SURISD
000'556'ST - - €¥8'700°C LST'0S6'ET puny Suipjing 8uman
000'6 - - 0006 - (yanos 3sAjesed ‘4313583 Yanos ‘SINDQ “2DS) Bulpuny diysisuiied s|Is [ex31a
(0) - - - (0) (495 Buipuny payojew) deo a3 uiBpug - Bulpund 1a¥3
85816 - - - 858'T6 159493U] WoJy papuny Sulpung snuanay - Bulpuny 403
§99'T9T - - - 599'T9T Buipuny Adeda7 4qy3
¥£0°00Y - - - ¥E0‘00Y Suipung don 4a¥43
000082 - - 957'sS L ZA 744 |aued AIoSIAPY S|BiS
000°0S - - 620°T .68y (S13@) Suipuny A8a1ens ASiau3
96€TVT - - - 96€'TYT sANS 1o} Aupigede) (ex8ia - sig
000°00Z - - - 000°00T juawaBedus ssauisnq 1oy Bulpuny Aeda| ya3as
000'00€ - - - 000°00€ MOI 18 aaysdweH ‘Hsnd - Suipung Ayioyany [e207
L9V'S9E'E 850'961'T €6V'€95 8€0'C 8/8'€09'T no Aed 01194 uipuny uo paules 3s3sa3u|
006°€T - - - 006°€T syomiaN d31
000°SL - - - 000°SL 99} ulwpe |SYINID - [eade) sade|d Suimoln
00096 - - - 00096 ssaulpeay pue 2ouaB|||a3uj ssauisng - poddns JNS
- - - - - UOINQIIIUO0D JUSWISIAU] PJBMU| YSNd
000'0€ - - - 000°0€ HsNd
000001 - - - 000007 3ulpung 2100 - MaIAaY 41
000'SSZ‘E - - 000°SLE 000088C Suipung 2100
008'978 - - - 008978 puny E_umnmgm.
000'8L - - - 0008 20U3|[29X3 Hods
000006 - - - 000006 ﬁ
08S'TET - - - 085'TET supuny 211 Q)
000°060°L - - €8L'LTY LTT'TL9'9 el [eyde) auoz wm_‘_aa
0S6'6T - - - 056'6T 31e153 21|qNd BUQ - YO 1pHGED
681°L6S - 000°0€ 018891 6LE'86E (pau.e3 3saua3u) Bulpuny PaYdIBIA - IOMIBN 3INPY mm_sﬁj
0S6'T0S'T - 000°0ST €08'LYE LyT'v00°T SHOMIBN J3SIAPY 3s1idiaiug - "0D 3sldiaiul g s19a1e) Y|
000°00S‘T - - - 000°00ST (lea@ A1)  aAe M) awwesSoud diysiaumo sakojdw Jusjos
000°000°€ - - - 000000°€ s21n3n4 JU3|0S
967°9LT'E 000°€LT T9€VLT'T L8LTET'T 81961 5150) Juswaseue|) awwelSold pue suoisinoIg Aduasunuo) - pung saoe|d Suimoio
916'295'9¢ 807'987'€ 80L'9ZT'L 000°0ST‘E 000°000°€T |eaide) - puny saoe|d Suimoln
089'vTH'T - - ¥8Y'7ZT 96T°067°T 3nuaAaYy - pun4 sade|d Suimoin
558716 - - - SS87T6°T £ puUnoy 4oy saining Juajos
0S0'9€T - - - 0S09€T uonisues] N3
€00'EVE - - - £00°EVE SIOMIBN 4234
0ST'TIY'T - - 052897 000°€VTT qNH YImouo Jua|jos
T26'SL9'L - - - T26'SL9°L (02) pun4 [ended Suip|ing asnoH aJnjanuiselu| 91OQ
- - - - - 0Tl LZWN PaAI9231 2q 03 Sulpunyg 13d
000°0SL°T 00081 000587 00008LT - Suipuny pappAdas ueo] o
0000090 - T62'€L0'T 2'TL8'6 £9¥'759°8C sawiayds pauleiay Joy Buipuny 14qQ
000°000'T - - - 000°000'T $924n0s3y [ended DDd YUM YoMs [eaq yimouo [ed07 Atesodwa |
T9T'LS99ET 000007 000'TZ¥'T S6579% 999'€LSVET |e2d YIMoJD JU3|0S
207's8S - - - 202's8s puny poddns JNS MOI € 498
S0T‘Z88 - - - S0T'z88 uno) ysnolog Hodsoo - puny uoisuedxs 73 JU3|0S 4OY
186'T88'T - - - T86'T88'T Z aseyq deg ayy Suidpug
LOE'L8E'T - - - LOELBET (ap1m 1ua|0S) 49y3 deg ayy SuiBpug
8/9'696'T - - - 8/9'696'T 1 aseyq deo ayy SuiSpug

- 262'918'VLT  [262'918'VLT

9 XION3IddV

992'0v6'S ¥S8°EZ9°ET 226'TLTTC 052'080°VEC



T40T

2Z0Z/0T/ZT uo 9b:€T

swwelBoid [e3q yimo1n

192°LS2'8LT | 000°00Z 26C°v6Y'E 6€8‘VEE'OT £T090€E'6T ¥80°10Z'8€ €VLT96'CT TESV08°L 666'CTE'S YIEL08'LE ZEV'EEB'6E ‘SIV10L
0z2'88L'Y 000007 T6T'veY'E 90€'6€9°8 759'82¢'s 975'655°€T £50°0TCT (6z€’€91’s) (620'686'ST)  [(0Z0€€8’S) (se2'85S) uonjela|a00y / a8eddi|s Bulpuny
000°000‘T - - - - - - - - 000°000°T - (pauin1ay) Apog s|qeiunoday wouy Sulpund [eyded
08£°T16°0C - - €€5'969°T SLELLO'YT TL8'8ET'S - - - - - ssedAg uo18uiqqgnis - Sulpuny pautelay 14
000059V - - - - - 000°005C 000°0STC - - - aseD ssausing OTf LZIA - ulpuny pautelay 14a
000°0S2°0T - - - - 000°05Z°0T - - - - - 431241 01 pauinial Buipuny pauleidy 14d
192°L59°9ET - - - - 989'757'6 989°25¢6 09821801 820'20€vT YEEOVITY £99'T6€°0F paniadal - Bulpuny [B9Q YIMOID JUD|0S
192°LS2'8LT | 000°00T 262'V6Y°E 6€8‘VEE'0T LT090€E'6T ©8010Z'8€ €VLT96'CT TESV08°L 666'CTE'S YIEL08'LE ZEV'EEB'6E IV3A HLMOYD 1¥J01 40 NOILLYSIILN TVLOL
000°000‘T - - - - - - - - 000°000°T (@O 4o asn asiwixew 01 97 Aq papund) ainiipuadxy [ende Apog 2|qejunody
192°LST'LLT | 000002 262'V6Y°E 6€8‘VEE'0T LZ0°90€E'6T 80°10Z'8€ €VLT296'CT TESV08°L 666'CTE'S VIEL08'LE ZEV'EEB'SE S3INFHIS T¥3A HLIMOYUD TvI01 AIA0HddVY NO F4NLIANIdX3 TV10L
0 - - s4eaA auniny ssouoe paylew.es AjaAizesipul Jo panosdde / paniwiwiod Suipuny o]
192°LST'LLT | 000°00T 762'V6Y°E 6E8‘VEE'0T LT090€E'6T ©8010Z'8€ €VL°T96'CT TESV08L 666'CTE'S VIEL08'LE ZEV'EEB'SE :S1v.10L-9nS
T6TELS'Y - 762'€L0T 000°005C - - - - - - - pung Ueo Ayladsold 3Us|oS
000006 - - - 98T'0LY 1862 0 0 - - - uoyssasBoud ased ssausing - OTf LT
000059V - - - - - 000°005T 000°0STT - - - (pauteras 1@ - d91) swdojanap ased ssausing [euldHo - OT( LZIN
000°'02y - - 000°0¢t - - - - - - - ueo7 uoewuoysued] |eyded 34 389)0) weyaleq
000°0SLC - - - 000°SZE 000SZ¥‘T - - - - - pung ueoq 67-AINOD
0SEVEY'Y - - - - 0SEVEY'Y - - - - - 13U| JaMOd 240YS - dgy
000°000°S - - - - 000°000°S - - - - - $90UB43( [PISEOD BISYINOS
T9S'LT9'E - - - - 195419 - - - - - X SAISISWIW] PUE SAIFESID JO§ IIUSD - YINOWSHOJ JO ALISISAIUN
000002 - - 000'S0T 0 000°56S - - - - - doo7 Buipelg - aur] puejs| MOI
000°089°S - 000758 8Y9'592C 2S€'€95°C 0 - - - - - sjuawanoldw| AemysiH 9zev
000000'vT - 000°0LE ¥SL°SS8°T 8T0'TZLT 8Y6'LYT L 087'S06T - - - As|auym yoN
00Zv9v°L - - - - 0€9'6TT'T 0570y 000°00€C - - 8ul9auIBu3 pue 3oU3IS 3 BIN 4O |00YS ysesiem - Aussaniun 1uajos uordwethfy
TT1'828°C - - - - €69'STY 8T¥'70vC - - - - a13ua) Suiuies] SuuaaulSug I - 283)j00 weueTel
000102 - - ¥80°8T 0t T/8'8ET - - - - - 53500 Juswageuew awwelSoud - ssedAg uoiduiq
000°66%'SC - - 6v%'LL9'T TEE'EE0YT 0z7'88L'6 - - - - - (pautesas 13d) o1 - ssedAg uoiduiq
000°00S'8 - - - - 000°00S°T 000°00S5'E - - 000°005°€ - Qo1 - ssedAg csmc_n&
990'€v6 - - - - - - - - 990°€v6 - 213ua) poddng aule pue sdoys}JOA SULIBARYE
LTL'€E9E - - - - - - (4474 L6V'6EE - - 1USLWISAUI 94N1DNJISEISUI pUB SBWYDS 1odsuel) Jole|n a8ie]
000°000°S - - - - 999°0C€’E - - YEE'6LIT - - 213ua) sWalsAs awillel [euolieN
000'62T - - - - - - - - 000°62T - awayds awwesSold diysisumQ JaAojdw3 3yg 03 uolinguiuo)
000°0S0°T - - - - - - - - 000°0S0°T - (yinowssiod Jo Ausianiun) a13usd ASojouyas] aining - pung uoleAouu|
0 - - - - (g€9'95%) - - - €€9°951 - pag 1531 pue swnle 3y - pun4 uoleAouu|
6TS'8ET - - - - - - SL6'ST PYSPET 000'SL - $150) Juswaseue|y awwelSo.ld - pung uoljeaouu|
000000 - - - - - - - - 000000 - T 95BYd - 23U3D UOIIBAOUU| WEeY3Je - pPun4 UOI1BAOUU|
;8L9LL'E - - - - - - - - 8L'9LLE - (28p1ig Suneold 3ySIM 40 3|s|) shemazes Jus|os
000°£S6°€E - - - - (o00’0LT) - - - 000°LTT'Y - (8ueng £zv) swiwessoud sesAnnw podson pue weyaiey
000°86T°€E - - - - - - - - 000'861°€ - (z @seyd - Buljjeng £zv) swiweiSoud JesAinw podson pue weyaieq
0000058 - - - - (000°005) - - 62Y'LT6'T TLSTL09 - yanos aueq a1edmaN
000°0VE'Y - - - - - - - - - 000°0VEY INogepuUNOoY s13Je3.B|A 1S PUB INOCEPUNOY UOWWO) [33d
LLELOT'T - - 805'T¢T Y LLT 18Z'€8T v6L'vLT EVS'TEY T9L'TLE L66'YYE 000°00€ Suipuny Aypede) pue Juswadeue|\ awwelS0.d [e3Q YIMOID JUS|0S 40} 5350D uolies||eded
000006'0T - - - - - - - - 000°005‘S 000°00%'S 213ua) saysodwo) 833)|0) MO
0000006 - - - - - - - - 000°061°C 0000189 |emauay sajes3 939||0D y3ia|ise3
000'596 - - - (000‘06€) - - - - - 000'SSE‘T 103(0uad s2uequnisIQ UonESIIA 1US|OS - UOIESIIAl [BIUSWUOIIAUT
000005 - - - - - - - - - 000005t 213ua) ASojounwiw] Jsoued
€68°€S6'Y - - - - - - - - £68'888C 000'590C (0DH) aue yieay 3pno / 1nogepunoy uohels
000°S8T‘Y - - - - - - - - - 000'S8TY (025S) Y1oN Jauenp uonels
000°0¥S‘y - - - - - - - - - 000°0%S‘y (00d) peoy jury wiied |jiH Angsung
000°2€8V - - - - - - - - - 000°2€8Y (22d) @8ueyoua1ul paeH ayL|
¥12'506 - - - - TS8'svT ¥T0THT 86T'TYT 0ST'6LT 005'6YT 005°0ST juswaseue awwesSold - (TZ0Z 03 9T/STOT - |89 YIMOID) PUN4 YImolo 3us|os
000ZET‘T 000007 000°00T 96€'0LE ¥09'T9€ - - - - - - (sanwoud 6T-gINOD) Hoddns IS
6LT'STY'Y - - - - 09v'LLT £096TT'T S70'v86 £87'08¢ 7/8'SOV'T 7€6's5¢ N4 Ayiadsold 3us|os wouj 1oddns JIAS - / (TZ0Z 03 9T/STOT - [8SP YIMOID) pund YImouo Jus|os
198png |el01 MMM\NMMN ”Mm\MMMN MMn\MMMN MM /1202 ey “N /0202 ey 02/6102 [emdY |6T/8TOT [eN1dY |8T/LTOT [eN1dY |L1/9TOT [ENdY wmﬂ_\uw“ou JNVN JNFHOS
(SNIANNA JNFHIS AINIVLIY L4a ONIANTINI) JNFHIS A9 ONIANNL 1¥3A HLMOYD TvI01 - dIHSHINLYVd 3SIHdY¥ILNG T¥I01 LNI10S

J XIAN3iddV



This page is intentionally left blank



a XIdN3ddV

ge 17

22/120¢ Ul pasn sal|iqixaj4 pup SwWopaald yy8400°cF ]

600°0€F'2F 3ppW S|pNIID [010] "piod 10U ING ZZ/TZ Ul PAN3IFIAJ SWID|D JUDIB 10 JPDW S[DNIIID PUS IDIA mmn:\ug

'S31U|IGIX3]{ PUD SWOPI3.J 10f Pasn 956 9€9F "pIpd Uaag Mou aADY SWID|D JUPIB PanJddD | “plod 10U ING TZ/0Z Ul PAA3IFIAJ SWID|D JUDID 10f DWW S[PNIIID PU3 IDAA SAPNIIU]

0 0 0 0 0 :@2ueleA
000°GS6°ST - 800 ZTT28S9 ¥v0‘89€'L ‘S1V10L
- - ¥¥8%00°C (888°29€'T)  [(956'9€9) uonela|a20y / a8eddi|s Suipuny
000°SS6'ST - - 000°056'L 000°500°8 panIa2ai - uipung Suip|ing Sumeo
SNOILVYOO011V JAILYIIANI / @33¥OV DNIANNS
000'SS6'ST - v8'v00°C 2112859 ¥v0'89€°L aNN4 SNIATiNg 9NILLID 40 NOILVSITILN VL0l
000°08S - - 6€C°0LY T9.60T juswaseue| dwwelsold
000°0SS - - 000°0SS - 150d |0J1U0) J3pJ0g JO UOISINOI] - 110d |BUOI1RUIS1U| YINOWSLIOd
000058 - 000°058 - - gnH uolzeAouu| Hodaal4
0 - - - - SJ313U0J4 SI1U0JII3|] 4O} 943UI) - uoIdwWeYINOS JO AlISISAIUN
000°000°C - - 000°000°C - awweldoid uonesIA JUSLINN - IMMIH
000'S22'C - v¥8'62S 9ST'SYS'T 000°0ST gnH 1uswAojdw3 [einy wieq auoisuelg
000°0SL - 000SLYy 000'SLT - jeusiq apisiarepn Asymed
000°000‘T - 000°0ST LTL'TYS £8780¢ qnH juawasedu3 |elsnpul ue Sulp|ing - sanbiuyda | BuljpAday swAhzul
0000008 - - 000°00Z'T 0000089 Jeulwua] 3sinJ) uoidweyinos Jo 1od

* %k

193png eloL ”Mu\MMMN MMM\NMNN mﬂ_w& teoc ﬂmﬂw <o~o~ JNVN JNTHOS

aNN4 SNIATING ONILLIDO - dIHSYINLYVd ISIHdHILNT TVO0T1 LNI10S




This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDICES E and F

RAG Rationale / Corrective Score Matrix / Project
Risk Status Matrix

A confidential report will be considered at the meeting

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Review of Budget position and financial forecasts and Capital Programme Update (15.10-15.25)
	PRINT Item 4 - Appendix A - Solent LEP Budget - current year
	PRINT Item 4 - Appendix B - Solent LEP Budget - all years
	Print Item 4 - Appendix C - Local Growth Deal Summary
	Print Item 4 - Appendix D - Getting Building Fund Summary
	Item 4 - Appendices E and F - Risk Register and Rationale


